From:Planning

Sent:15 Oct 2021 06:00:52

To:John.Oakley@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk,

Subject:FW: Planning Application 2021/2180

Attachments:image001.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image006.jpg,

John Oakley
Business Support Officer: Technical
e john.oakley@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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From: Martin Wilby <Martin.Wilby@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 October 2021 14:16

To: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>; Clayton Hudson
<Clayton.Hudson@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Planning Application 2021/2180

Dear Planning
| am happy to delegate this planning application
Regards Martin

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:40:29 AM

To: Clayton Hudson <Clayton.Hudson@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>; Martin Wilby
<Martin.Wilby@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application 2021/2180

Location: Beck Green Farm Station Road Tivetshall St Margaret NR15 2BB
Proposal: Replacement of timber section frame wall between kitchen and dining room

Application Type : Listed Building Consent

Details of the application and the Case Officer can be viewed on-line in the near future at https://info.south-
norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=R0701JOQLR400

by using the Further Information tab.

Please see the attached or reply to this e mail by 5 November 2021 .

1) This application can be determined as a delegated decision, YES / NO
2) This application should only be determined by the Committee* YES / NO

*Please state the planning policy/other material planning reason/comment for requiring the application to be determined by
Committee :-
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If you are a Member or substitute Member of the Planning Committee you should not declare support for or objection to the
proposal until such time as the application is considered by the Committ
ee. To do so may mean you have to declare an interest and withdraw from the committee discussion.



